UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

September 16, 2021

MEMORANDUM TO: Margaret M. Doane
Executive Director for Operations

le[m o Signed by Moore, Scott
FROM: Scott W. Moore, Executive Director on 09/16/21

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
SUBJECT: REGULATORY GUIDES

During the 688" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS),
September 8-9, 2021, the Committee considered the following Guides. No response to this
memorandum is required.

REGULATORY GUIDES

o Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.243 (previously Draft Guide [DG]-1383), “Safety-Related Steel
Structures and Steel-plate Composite Walls for Other than Reactor Vessels and
Containments,” (ML21089A032). No review is requested.

o DG-5061, Rev. 1, (Revision 1 to RG 5.71), “Cybersecurity Programs for Nuclear Power
Reactors,” (ML21243A329). A review is requested and a Subcommittee meeting has
been arranged for October 22, 2021.

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY D, Johnson, OEDO C. Haney, OEDO
L. Lund, RES M. Rahimi, RES H. Karagiannis, RES

CONTACT: L. Burkhart, ACRS
301-287-3775
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